
From: Joshua Preston 
Sent: Thursday, 20 Jui 
To: Catherine Myers 

Subject: Crow'China matters 

Good morning Catherine, 

-:urther our telephone conversation yesterday, I can confi rm that our advices continue to be that no written 
verdict/reasons for decision have been made public in relation to the Crown staff who were arrested in China. 

I will contact you should this position change. 

Please do not hes itate to call me if you have any queries. 

Kind regards 
Josh 

Joshua Preston 
Chief L1gal Officer - Australian Resorts 
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recipients. It may contain privileged confidenti al information. If you are not an 
intended recipient, please delete the message and any attachments and notify the 
sender of mis-delivery: Any use or disclosure of the contents of either is 
unauthorised and may be unlawful. All liability for viruses is excluded to the fullest 
extent permitted by law. 


